Public Document Pack

SOCIAL
MEDIA
FRIENDLY

#plymlicensing
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 21| January 2014
10 am
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Gordon, Monahan and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Mrs Bowyer.

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Democratic Support

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

Please ask for Helen Rickman / Katey
Johns, Democratic Support

T 01752 398444 / 307815

E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk /
katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published 10 January 2014

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents

may be considered under part | or part Il.

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
AGENDA

PART | - PUBLIC MEETING
l. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

5. WOODSIDE, 12 GASKIN STREET, PLYMOUTH - REVIEW  (Pages | - 18)
OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Director for Place will submit a report in respect of a review of a premises licence at
the Woodside, 12 Gaskin Street, Plymouth.

6. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il - PRIVATE MEETING
AGENDA
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Woodside. 12 Gaskin Street, Plymouth.
Review of Premises Licence
Committee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 21* January 2014
Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent
CMT Member: Carole Burgoyne (Director for People)
Author: Fred Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact details: Tel: 01752 304792
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: None
Part: I

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from Environmental Health under Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the review of the premises licence in respect of the
Woodside 12 Gaskin Street Plymouth.

The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

In particular: Growing

See http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate plan.pdf

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and
Safety and Risk Management:

Members should be aware that Section |7 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts
a statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due
regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder
in its area.

Equality and Diversity:
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? No




Page 2

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Licensing Policy

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement of licensing policy.pdf

Licensing Act

http://Iwww.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

Licensing Act Guidance
https://Iwww.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data
Ifile/209526/1167-A Licensing Act 2003 2 .pdf

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg | SD/I | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
9191 | Off Proc
106.0
1.14

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report? No




Page 3

1.0INTRODUCTION

On the 9™ December 2013 the licensing department received an application
from Environmental Health under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
review of the premises licence in respect of The Woodside situated at 12
Gaskin Street, Plymouth.

Review application.

Environmental Health have applied for the review of the premises licence for
the purpose of promoting the licensing objectives in relation to the prevention
of public nuisance. This follows complaints of noise disturbance emanating from
the Woodside Public House. A Copy of this application has been served by
Environmental Health on each of the responsible authorities and the holder of
the premises licence.

In accordance with review proceedings at 1510hrs on 9" December 2013 a
licensing officer from Plymouth City Council attended the premises and

requested the site notice be displayed at the premises.

At 1450hrs the same day a similar notice was displayed on the public notice
board at the Civic Centre, Armada Way, Plymouth.

Since the submission of the review application the premises licence has been
varied to specify a new designated premises supervisor.

Licensable Activities.
These premises have the following licensable activities and timings.

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 10:00am [1:30pm

Thursday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon [ 1:00pm
C. Indoor sporting event

Monday to Thursday 10:00am [1:30pm

Friday and Saturday 10:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon [ 1:00pm
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am [1:30pm

Friday and Saturday 10:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon [ 1:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 7:30am Midnight

Thursday to Saturday 7:30am 1:00am

Sunday Noon Midnight

Non Standard Timings:



Page 4

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun
Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday,
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the

premises
Monday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday Midnight Noon

Non Standard Timings:

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.

|.4 Conditions currently attached to the licence (Appendix ).

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1

22

23

24

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.0

Devon & Cornwall Police — no representations.
Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.
Trading Standards — no representations
Planning Officer - no representations.
Child Protection — no representations
Health & Safety Executive — no representations.
Health Authority — no representations.

Licensing Authority — no representations

OTHER PARTIES



3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

Page 5

Two representations have been received. (Appendices 2 - 3)

CONSIDERATIONS

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take any such steps if any as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

e the prevention of crime and disorder;

e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance;

e the protection of children from harm.

The steps are :

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Where the committee takes a step in 4.2 (a) or (b), it may provide that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service



Page 6
Appendix 1

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence: -

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or

encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or

reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a

sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure



Page 7

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance

ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in
the

following measures-

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
A Supply of alcohol

¢ Any existing conditions attached to existing justices licence

¢ The authorised hours for the sale of alcohol do not prohibit:

1. during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours the consumption
of the alcohol on the premises;

2. during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,
3. during the first thirty minutes after the end of authorised hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was
supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

4. consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of
alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

5. the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

6. the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

7. the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majestys naval, military or air forces;

8. the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

9. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

10. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.



Page 8

Conditions agreed with Environmental Health Authority

1. Staff will check prior to entertainment, and periodically during the entertainment,
that all windows and doors are shut.

2. The door lobby is to be in use at all times of entertainment.

3. The emergency exits will be kept shut during opening hours.

4. Staff will be positioned at exits at closing times.

5. Before 23:00 hrs - all entertainment:

e To prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise emanating from the premises will
not be clearly audible 1 metre from the fagade of the nearest residential property.

6. There will be no live entertainment, karaoke or indoor sporting events Monday to
Thursday after 23:30 hours or Friday and Saturday after 00:00. Recorded music, for
the purpose of background music, may be played throughout the permitted hours for
the sale of alcohol.

7. Between 23:30 hrs and close Monday to Thursday and between 00:00 and close
Friday and Saturday - recorded music only.

¢ Noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above back ground
levels 1 metre from the fagade of the nearest residential property.

8. A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy activities
on neighbouring residential premises at the start of the entertainment and periodically
throughout the entertainment.

9. Management will control the sound levels of the music/entertainment.

Steps taken in order to promote the four Licensing objectives

1. Fully operational CCTV system in place.

2. All emergency lighting, illuminated signs and fire fighting equipment is well
displayed and maintained.

3. All internal doors and windows will remain closed when there are any live or
amplified music sessions.

4. Provide a free taxi contact service and operate a managed customer departure.
5. Customers will be reminded verbally to respect the local residents on their way
home.

6. Unaccompanied children are not allowed on the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None



Page 9

Appendix 2

Prout, Frederick

From:

Sent: 21 December 2013 12:31
To: Licensing

Subject: Website Query

FAO: Head of environmental Services, Dept of Place, PCC, Civic Centre, PL1 2AA

Re: Prevention of Public Nuisance Licence Review Woodside Pub, 12 Gaskin Street, Plymouth.

Good morning

As a long term resident and near neighbour of the Woodside Pub | was somewhat surprised to read the notice
posted outside the pub stating that the licence was currently under review due to prevention of public nuisance. As |
understand it complaints have been made regarding high noise levels. The Greenbank and City Centre area is a very
vibrant area within which to live and from my own point of view this is part of the attraction. This pub has been the
central hub of local life for many, many years and indeed is not exclusively used by students. How any resident can
distinguish pub noise from that made by the general student populace is a mystery to me. With the influx of even
greater numbers of students into the new student accommodations in Trafalgar Street and the opening of the
Sainsbury store, noise has increased generally due to heavy lorry deliveries at all times of the night, the noise of
unloading and additional groups of carousing drunken students. Add to the mix the general student parties all over
the area and any noise made by the pub pales into insignificance. The whole of the Greenbank area is saturated
with students and they do enjoy a partying lifestyle and the noise that accompanies this.

There has been increased activity outside all pubs with the introduction of the no smoking regulations as smokers
take to the outdoors but | would imagine that this would be extremely difficult for any landlord to control because it
is an activity external to the pub and therefore outside of their control.

If I stand in my garden or sit in my kitchen with all of the windows open | can hear pub entertainment noise, but
very muted and certainly not loud enough to affect my lifestyle or general enjoyment and this only applies in the
summer months when windows are open and the garden is enjoyed. When my windows are closed | can hear no
noise from the pub whatsoever. Indeed the measures instigated by the current landlord in an effort to reduce noise
makes it extremely uncomfortable at times for people socialising in the pub because all of the doors and windows
remain closed when entertainment is laid on.

Any person moving into this area has to be aware of the proximity of the pub to residential housing and one would
hope that they would do some basic research if a lively neighbourhood was not for them and the option to move to

a more peaceful area would be a sensible one to consider.

In all my years of living here | have never had cause to complain about any noise from the pub and | would be
grateful if you could pass my letter of support on to the relevant department.

Kind regards



Page 10

Appendix 3

LICENSING b
REPRESENTATION FORM &

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

O | wish to object to the following application E{wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known): Plymouth City
Council

Premises name and address: The Woodside
Public House, 12 Gasking Street, Plymouth

Postcode: PL4 8DQ

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

[T Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title:
Surname: Forenames:
Address:

Postcode:
Email ~ Telephone:

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation
Address '
Postcode

| am

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked



Page 11

0] Representative of residents association 0 Representative of trade/business association
J Ward Councillor 0 Other (please specify)
O mp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

Itis important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “'| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [0pm and lam.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of public nuisance

I suffer from noise disturbance from entertainment at the VWWoodside at least four nights a week. |
have had to put up with this on and off for many years. The noise levels are so loud that | can
hear the music above my television with the windows closed. | cannot read a book and | cannot
go to bed until after lam and sometimes 2am. | cannot continue to live with these levels of noise.
It depresses me. The public house is keeping their windows and doors closed but it is so loud it is
as if they are open. The live music is the loudest entertainment especially the drums and the
karaoke is very loud. The main days are currently, Sunday, Monday (karaoke), Wednesday and
Saturdays, however these do change from time to time. Tuesdays is quiz night which is not as bad
but | can hear what the man is saying on the microphone but at least it is not constant banging of
drums. The noise levels improve when the public protection officers speak to the Management
but it doesn’t last long and returns just as loud. Some live bands are very loud and the customers
use the outside seating area until past lam. They are often shouting and screaming and this
disturbs my sleep. | have been keeping a noise diary which | have attached. | have not recorded
all of the dates as | have run out of diary sheets on some occasions. Every week | am affected by
noise disturbance and | appreciate that | live near a public house but the noise levels are too loud.

There was a party on Wednesday 7 August 2013, when the noise was particularly bad and the live
music went on until |2:15am. The noise was horrendous and | had to have my television on at
level 17 and it was normally level 6/7. The customers were on the balcony and jumping over the
walls. After | contacted the Public Protection Officers, it went quiet for a while but didn't last
long. There have been a number of other times which | have listed in the diary sheet.

However, the most recent times where | have had to call the out of hours service was on
Saturday 16 November 2013, when a live band was playing and it was very loud even with my
windows closed. | could not hear my television and | could not go to sleep before 2am as there
were customers on the balcony/decking area screaming and shouting. | contacted the police
around 01:25hours but they could not attend.

On Sunday 24 November 2013, there was a Buddy Holly and Elvis Presley evening from 8pm until
approximately | 1:45pm. | could hear it word for word as if it was being played in my front room.
On Wednesday 27 November there was a very loud live band and | could hear it word for word




Page 12

even with the windows closed. There were people shouting and screaming on the balcony until
around 00:40 hours.

On Saturday 7 December 2013, it was also noisy particularly the drums. | contacted the out of
hours team at approximately 21:40hours and the officers visited me in my property. | could hear
the music with my windows closed and could not watch my television or go to sleep.

On Saturday |14 December 2013, | had to contact the out of hours team again at approximately
22:55hrs. | was disturbed from the live band, particularly the drums and guitar. | could hear the
customers singing along to the music. The music stopped around 23.30pm. However | could not
watch the television all evening without the noise from the band disturbing me and | had to keep
my windows closed.

The level of noise that | have to put up with is not acceptable and it makes me feel ill. My doctor
has had to give me sleeping pills and my blood pressure has increased due to the stress and
anxiety. | want to be able to enjoy my home and not have all this stress. All they have to do is
turn down the volume!

[ , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Q\.g—[.lf- | 3

Signed Date

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 13

Qja)\ \rﬂug
Ve J3=-l

o O.,m,.\ui o M WTmUIV.ud
A2l < vawzd oieniw ON ! &-¢C
>gz223 %A TE9 4 \UHMSP G g1 -8 %
M 192 d noy LOU grsmul Aoty os -J1 0e -8 md.m_r_dv
"M@ vaad RSO o PyDo-7;  eg -8 p1-B-oT

NOA SLO344V HNOUO/ISION'FHL MOH ~ HNOTO/ISION 40 FJAL | STHSINIA INIL || SLNVISIWIL  Fiva

= U¢4Q~ mzx gEy n»U ,ﬂj& mQ“ ﬂﬂm@og H3ANI4d40 dIOI TV 40 SS3IHAAY ANV JNVYN

LNVNIVIdIWOOD 40 SS34AAyY dNy JNVN

ANIVIdNWOD HMNOA 40 NOILYOILSIANI LI TdWOD V¥ FTGVYNT OL d3a3IIN SI ANV LNVLHOLWI ATINIHLXT SI WHO SIHL

"M3Z L1d ‘uoAaq ‘HLNOWAT ‘@13uad 3IA1) ‘g 100]4
‘1auno) ANH Yinowi|d ‘as1a1ag uone|nbBay [ejuawuolIAUT ‘Y}eaH [B3UaWUOIIALT

-1 0} pusas ases|d uay) pue syeam g-g Jo pouad e 1oy Aleip ay) uiRjuey
‘NOA-s} /8SI0U 8ay) moy pue Inopo/asiou jo adA) ‘uonelnp ‘saw) ‘sejep ayj ajou asea|d ‘wioy syl uQ

SLNIAI dNOCAO 40 AMVId
\ 35100

IDINY3S Nog Y R2ELO¥d D1T8rd

QISP



Page 14

Si-~zl-s%
sop EIp 1nopQ 7y dstop\spure[dwons1p\spiS SH mn_/mU/:cEJ:mom [EpunwuonAug\juswdoPAaq\:S

M2 a3y — ASlanoy P M 0 g KoM BESY Jpajpg = p cl-g-bl
o113 G 423zl A¥ A 1oy DISMW pnr v 2l —)]l  popro-g £l-8 -4
SR gm2=l  dMoY 10N Si35mw a0t T S7 -1l gg - B g1-8ay
~ 942248 T12aA4 SI1sN ony Sl-g-9/

~ z 1138 1934 o1sNW  ond
. el -g-51
Sl pxrAas) y@=ad o35 e <V -8 %/
NzmalAC R EEE 218N Iw @N gl -8-£l
~w =221l ad 1R S1SMNIY o S ¢l -3-%!

4 22 Fed) el ASCORIEsOML. st an1 7 e¢ - 1 ysor2-9-8 s1-8-11

922d  gamot 10V Sism W anie ¥ ~ 1l g4 -8B g1-8-0f

A z112 g 21¢TN W o N 91 -84
S1-&~§

g A% =1 ss AV LS 2QISN I oS

~2922A ¥

— 952U LS oisnW amn ey ex- el W12 8 gg-2L

vy
| _v.?.,m:, H.LJ.vl.luhv~ Wx.‘l.l.L a B ..;n,r i w‘r.u.‘.:mw,“ "u.‘ ; _..




Page 15

................... sleg

‘ssalpp)

paubis

*anJ) aq 0] aAal|aq Jou op 1o as|ej aq 0} mowy | yoiym BuiyiAue y ui parels Ajinyim aaey | j1 uonnoasosd
0} 9|qel| aq (jeys | ‘asuapiaa ul paiapua) si )i ji jey) Buimous ji papiooal aaey | pue jaijaq pue abpamouwy Aw jo 1s8q ay) 0} anJ) St uoleuLIojul Siy |

PVia ¥ I 16 A AW

anay e ras=11 XTc~b¢ ¢
o olsnww HSTEMO e =TT g <1 [y
=== 21N anoT S h-1l es-4|9-1- T
e ) ..mj L &5:0.,._\«4. sl les-&|C)-L- 6!
_— anoy aAeNIT oc-H| 8 | 9.9
e orshUW arr?/ g/l ef g~/
g o1 VW ATCT oAl ag-g L -l
e g W dMOT T IsH 0
_— Lnal aned Y Tog-tl] &la-bg
. S sV W Aney (@h-(1]os-8|g)-(K
= Shev v OTOT A locgkii,-k
— e W OO (e g N T
ss22 LS 7Y 2930w ao-l]] Bl 9w
SUGRIPUGS JOIEoM
W poit s I S — sy o vondisseg | mwiL | swip,| ewg

2duEBsINN 8SION JO pioday



Page 16

ssalppy

woublg

‘anu) aq 0] 8Aa||aq Jou Op 10 8S|e} aq 0) mowy | yoiym BuiyiAue )1 ui pajels Ajnyim aney | ji uonnoasosd
0] 8|qel| aq [|BYS | ‘30USPIAS UI PaIBPU3) SI It JI 1ey) Buimouy Ji papiooal aAeY | pue Jaljaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1S8q 8y} 0} 8nJ) St UOKEWLIOJUI SIY |

o A O M ds-1T gkl-eHe)
- & S18N M an oy eh-il | e3-g<lol Lyl
o - pig N W ANoT [l ac-gsi-af-y
— 497 3o M ec-ll g o) ajy
e ~l7 .mj (W2 ario 7 um.x~ k_.. Aw. m_\ﬁytw
= S1=s N W a6 [sETNEX-E ), ql|l-5
— S e W dnaey g(|E-4 9-e-T
- Anoy Mo aAAddM es-ll| Elcl-mp%
_ A< et L L9 o1l & sl-y bt
< <A3vlS | o snd danoy |s9-] ag|sl-if
i ALUMOAArIO0Y T HN0D oD | WODTEE | E0B0NT
‘SUORIPUOD Jayleam
|esauab ‘yibuays papu3
pue uodallp PUIp; noA uo asiou jJo Ss}9343 asiou jo uondussaq awl] aw] ajeq

aDuesInp 2SION JO pio2day



Page 17

ssalppy aubi
sl-¢-<k . o

‘anJ) aq o0} aAsl|aq Jou op J0 as|e} aq 0} mowy | yoiym BupAue )1 ui parels Ajinyum w..,mc._ J uonpnoasoud
0] 8|qel| aq ||eys | ‘@ouspiaa ul pasapua) si i §i jey) Bumouy ji paplodal 8ABY | pue jaljaq pue abpaimous Aw Jo Jsaq 8y} 0} 8nJj i UoEWIOjUI SIY |

7 S MO UM aneM el 8 e - Tv\w
i i . ame T  s-l| 8| <i-IG.
g .\U\.rW‘_\.:\L ij/\ m.uwl: @M\% m._\:)»ﬂ-
- D IEN W A0y e [arg g laf 0L
— s1sNW ame 7 es-lll  glsl-a1t8Y,
— o015y ATOT Hoc (] g [&l-01lyy
e ~N1sN W 4777 Miw..: @Ml@ sl-a \nw“
- e —genn g™eT | hfes-glgl-ary
\ DA ngm%k AnNe v OMI~ < Jmu.\.iQWu/Q
== ~1enly qmod el | & 2O
_ brs MW dney | oul[es-E[ETbI
= pienW amnaey [B7lleet w-sH 8\_
SSAVILS L MogyM a7y [EH TR
‘SUOIJIpUOD I13YjEaM .
jesauab ‘yybuans papug
puE uoidaNP PUIp NoA uo asiou jo sj}oayg asiou jo uonduosaqg | awiny | 8wy ajeq

asuesinN aSION 10 ploday



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 WOODSIDE, 12 GASKIN STREET, PLYMOUTH - REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

